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Cultural landscape of Katsushika Shibamata  (Visit the website of Katsushika City Museum)

Shaka-do Hall (Kaizan-do Hall)

Around 1814

It is a hall in which a statue of founder Saint
Nichiei is deified. Soshi-do Hall located on the
right of the main hall, which appears in "Shinpen
Musashi Fudo Kiko (a topography of Musashi
Province)" compiled by the Edo Shogunate from
1804 to 1830, is considered to be the Kaizan-do
Hall and along with the current Soshi-do Hall's
front hall, is the architectural structure that has
embodied the history of Taishakuten Daikyo-ji
Temple since the early 19th century.
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